
From: Redacted 
Sent: 1/13/2014 10:03:24 AM 
To: Liang-Uejio, Scarlett (scarlett.liang-uejio@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Redacted 
Redacted 
Redacted 

Redacted 
Redacted 

Bcc: 
Subject: RE: PG&E DR program characteristics 

Hi Scarlett 

Here is an updated sheet. Let us know if you need more. 

Redacted 

1/13/2014 10:03: 

We were thinking of maybe getting together with the ED at some point to get acquainted with 
the new folks and maybe walk them thru our range of programs. Just at heads up. 

Take care, 

Redacted 
Principal Regulatory Analyst 
Demand Response 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Redacted 
I) 

From: Liang-Uejio, Scarlett [mailto:scarlett.liang-uejio@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday. January 10, 2014 8:33 AM 
To: Redacted 
Subject: PG&E DR program characteristics 

11 Reda 

SB GT&S 0274061 

mailto:scarlett.liang-uejio@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:scarlett.liang-uejio@cpuc.ca.gov


I hope this email find you well. Attached please find a summary sheet that PG&E helped to 
put together in 2012 for Dorris Chow. We need your help again to make sure that it's up to 
date. 

Is it possible that you can send me the updated sheet by next Wednesday? 

Thank you very much. 

Scarlett 

SB GT&S 0274062 


